
Hill, Carol 

From: Campbell, Vivian 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:59 PM 
Hill, Carol 

Subject: FW: RE: Response to the Order 

Importance: High 

From: Campbell, Vivian 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:54 PM 
To: 'tmorehead@acuren.com' <tmorehead@acuren.com> 
Subject: RE: Response to the Order 

Mr. Moorehead, 

PUBLIC 
D )'nmediate Release 
JA Normal Release 

NON-PUBLIC 
0 A.3 Sensitive-Security Related 
0 A.7 Sensitive Internal 
0 Other:. ______ _ 

Reviewer: CJ~ Date: 9/oid 7 

This email acknowledges receipt of your response to the conditions of the Confirmatory Order issued July 11, 
2016. We have completed our review the documents submitted and find them to be responsive to certain 
conditions of the Order. However, two items still need to be submitted before NRC can close out the Order. 

1) Condition V.A. requires you to provide training to Acuren USA radiographers and radiographer's 
assistants, which was intended to convey personal lessons learned from the associated issue. You 
were required to submit the training agenda, materials or content to Region IV. Please complete the 
actions of this condition, submit the agenda, and inform Region IV when this training has been 
presented. Please note th is action should be completed promptly. 

2) Condition V.C. requires you to provide the Region IV demonstrations of at least two attempts to publish 
the article. Please provide the names of the organizations that you submitted the article for publications 
and their contact information. 

If you have any questions, please contact me by email or by phone. 

Respectfully, 

Vivian Campbell, Chief 
Materials Licensing and Inspection Branch 
Division of Nuclear Materials Satety 
Region IV 
Office: 817-200-1455 
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